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DIRECTORS REPORT TO THE SHARE HOLDERS

Dear Members,

It is our pleasure in presenting the 38tb Annual Report on business and operations along with the
Audited Financial Statements and the Auditor,s Report of the Company for the financial year
ending 31sr March, 2021.

COVID-19Impact

The outbreak of the deadly COVID 19 virus and the ensuing lockdown imposed across the
country affected business operations. Tbe health ofthe employees became a priority; stoppage of
operations for an uncertain period resulted in a large financial burden on the one hand and
workforce idling on the other. COVID-l9 is an unprecedented challenge. The lockdown gave
India time to make a concerted effofl to flatten the outbreak cuFr'e. However, towards la&r;art
of the year consequent to significant opening of the economic activity across the nation the
demand picked up compared to that during the initial period ofCovid-l9.

India is currently experiencing a massive second wave of Covid-19 infections. However, we
expect no majot changes in the economic activity as the nation is prcparing to face the pandemic
$,ith vaccines and preparedness.

Moody's Investors Services said the escalating second wave of corona virus infections in India
present a risk to its growth forecast of 13.7% for Fy22 as the re-imposition ofvirus management
measures will curve economic activity and cloud dampen market and consumer sentiment.

"The announced countermeasures to combat the.second wave - some ofwhich are due to remain
in place at least until the end of June - risk weakening the economic recovery. However, the
targeted nature of containment measures and rapid progress on vaccinating th; population will
mitigate the credit-negative impact,', it added.
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Financial Results

The summarized financial results for the year ending 31't March, 2021 are as under:

Iinancial Highlights

Year Endinq 31st March 2027 2020
Amount in Rs. Amount in Rs.

Operating Income 85,08,448 78,54,817
Other Income 4500
Total Inconie 85,08,448 78,59,3r7
Less: Expendifure
Employee Benefits Expenses 7,29,796 7,37,525
Other Expenses 6,88,757 12,86,412
Profit / (Loss) before Tax 70,89,901 s8,31380
Income Tax 17,84,386 74,68,648
Defer:red Tax
Profit / (Loss) aftur Tax 53,05515 43,66,732

Performance Rer iew

During.the fiscal year ending 31't March,202l, Gtoss rcvenue grew by 9.26 % a profit afte.
tax is Rs. 53.05 Lakhs for the year Fy 2020-2021 comparcd, to a profit of Rs. 43.67 Lalihs for
the previous year.

State of Company's Affairs

The Company has been registered with the Reserve Bank oflndia, in terms of Section 45_IA of
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and is canying on NBIC activity ofthe business oflnvestment
in Shares & Securities and Inter-Corporate & personal Loan. The Company is Non_Deposit
takingNBFC Company.

Change in the nature ofbusiness

. There are no Changes in the nature of business of the company during the yeax under review. ?

Share Capital

The Company's Paid-up Shaxe Capital as on 3lst March, 2021 was Rs. 5.06 Crores.
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Performance & financial position of Subsidiary Company (ies), Associates and Joint
Ventures

'lhe Company does not have any subsidiary corpuni"a, ua,o"iut" 
"ompanies 

or ioint ventures.

Material Changes and Commitments, if any, affecting the
Company which has occurred between the end of the financial
statements relate and the date ofthe reDort

There have been no material changes and commitments, which aflect the financial position ofthe
company which have ocourred between the end of the financial year to which the financial
statements relate and the date ofthis Repoft.

Transfer to Resene

During the financial year the Company has transfened Rs. 10,61,103.00 to Statutory Reserves in
tems of Section 45JC ofthe Reserve Bank of India Act. 1934.

Dividend

The Company has not made any provision for payment of dividend for the year unde.
consideration.

Internal Financial Controls

Your Company has in place an adequate intemal control system commensurate with the size of
its operations. The intemal control system comprising ofpolicies and procedures is designed to
ensure sound management of your Company,s operations, safekeeping of its assets, optimal
utilisation of resources, reliability of its financial information and compliance. clearly defined
roles and responsibilities have been institutionalised. Systems and procedures are periodically
reviewed to keep pace with the growing size and complexity ofyour Company,s operatlons.

During the financial year under review, no matedal or serious observation has been received
from Statutory Auditors and the Intemal Auditors ofthe Company on such controls.

Particulars ofloans, guarantee or inyesrmenB

Details ofloans, Guarantees and Inveshnents covered under the provisions of section l g6 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statbments.

Financial Position of the
year to which the financial

,'..
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Particulars of Related Party Transaction as per Sec. 1gg(l)

All the related parry transactions are entered on,arm's length basis and are in compliance with
the applicable provisions ofthe Act. There are no materialry significant related party hansactions
made by the company with any of its Directors, Key Managerial personnel or other desigtated
persons which have potential conflict of interest of the company at large. All related party
transactions as required under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 are provided in FORM _

AOC 2 as Annexure II to this report.

Deposits

The Company did not accept any deposits during Fy 2020_2021, falling within the purview of
section 73 ofthe Companies Act, 2013.

Board [valuation

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own pe.fomance, Board,
Committees and Individual Directors pursuant to the provisions ofthe Companies Act, 2013.

In a separate meeting of Independent Direcjors held on 30th March, 2021 performance of Non_
Independent Directors, perfomance of the Board as a u,hole cnd performance ol the Chairman
was evaluated, considering the views ofExecutive Directors and Non-Executive Directors.

The Board in their meeting held on 2l"t lurc, 2021took note of the performance evaluation
canied out by Independent Directors and also evaluated the performance of Independent
Directors, excluding the Independent Directors being evaluated.

Board and Committees

The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on the Company,s performance and
strategies. During the financial year under review, the Board met 9 (Nine) times. .l.he 

dates on
which the meeting ofthe board were held during the year are as follows:

:r{. BAIFj
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sl.
No.

Date of Board
Meeting

No. Of
Directors

Sl. No. Date of Board
Meeting

No. Of
Directo$

1 01.06.2020 4 6 03.11.2020 5

2 30.06.2020 4 '1 18.12.2020 5

3 27.01.2020 4 I 05.01.202 r 5

4 10.08.2020 4 9 03.02.2021 5

5 14.09.2020 4

The Company has paid Rs. 50/- each meeting as sitting fees to Sri Anurag Daga, Sri Rishi
Kapoor, Sri Shiv Mani Ojha and Smt. Vatsala Daga for the Board Meetings for Iy 2020-2021.

All necessary information which is required to be placed before the board as stipulated in
Companies Act, 2013 & rules made thereunder has been placed before the board for its review
and consideration.

Audit Committee

During the financial year under review, the Audit committee reviewed the intemal controls Dut
in place to ensure that the accounts of your Company are properly maintained and that ihe
accounting transactions are in accordance with prevailing laws and regulations. ln conducting
such reviews, the committee found no material discrepancy or weakness in the intemal control
system of your Company. The Committee has also reviewed the procedures laid down by your
Company for assessing and managing the risks.

During the financial year under review, the Audit Committee met 6 (Six) times to deliberate on
various matters and the gap between any two Meeting was not more than lZ0 (One Hundred
Twenty) days. The required quorum was present in all the Meetings.

During the financial year under review, ALrdit Committee Meeting was held on 27!, May, 202i,
29tn lune,2020, 10rh September, 2020, 28'h October, 2020,2g& January,2021 and 30th March,
2021.

iq
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The composition, attendance and sitting fees paid are as follows:

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Committee comprises of 3 (Three) Members out of which 2 (Two) are Independent
Directors and I (One) is Director.

During the financial year under review, the Committee met once on 20th May, 2020 and all the
memDers were presenl.

Managemetrt Discussion and Analysis Report

As required under clause 49 of the Listing Agleement with the Stock Exchanges, the
Management Discussion and Analysis Repoft is enclosed as Annexure III to this reporr.

Declaration by Independent Directors

The Company has received necessary declaration from each Independent Director under Section
149(7) ofthe Companies Act, 2013, that he/she meets the criteria oflndependence laid down in
Section 149(6) ol the Companies Act, 2013Jhe declaration of Independent Directors" is
enclosed with this Repofi.

Name of
Members

Designation No. of,meeting held during the
period

Sitting Fees Paid

Held Attended

Sri. Rishi Kapoor Independent

Direotor
o 6

S.i Shiv Mani
Ojha

Independent

Director
6 6

Sri Shreegopal

Daga

Managing

Director
6 6

,1t.8A1ry
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De(ails of Direcrors/KMP rvbo have appointed or resigned during rhe year

The Boaxd ofDirectors ofthe Company express their deep condolgnces at the untimely and sad
demise of Smt. Sudha Daga, Director of the Company on 29s April, 2020.

Smt. Vatsala Daga was appointed as Additional Women Director in Board Meeting held on
14'" September, 2020 and, regu.lailze as an Additional Women Director to Director of the
Company in the Extra-ordinary General Meeting held on l ltb February,2O2l.

Sri Anurag Daga retires by rotation at the ensuing AGM and, being eligible, seeks
reappointment; based on the performance evaluation and tecommendation ofthe nomination and
remuneration committee, the Board recommends his reappointment.

Details of Commission received by MD or WTD of the company during the financial year
197rl4\.

During the financiai year, none ofthe Directors or Key Managerial persons (KMp) has received
any commission from the Company.

Key Managerial Personnel

In terms of the provisions of Section 2(51) and 203 of the Act,
(Appoidtment and Remuneration of Managerial personnel) Rules, 201 4,
Financial Officer (CFO) and Sri Ravi Todi, Company Secretary (CS),
Personnel of the Company.

Extracts ofAnnual Return for the linancial year as per Section 92(3), MGT_9

As required pusuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules,2014, an extract ofannual return in MGT 9

hosted on the website of the Company as

read with Companies
Sri Shashi Kumar, Chief
are the Key Managerial

as a paft ofthe Annual Report Annexure I.

A copy of the Annual Retum will be
https://www.swatiproiects.com.
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Details regarding conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings
and outgo

Information required under Section 13+r:t 1m; ottne Companies Act, 20lJ read with rule g of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is not applicable to the Company.

Details of Vigil Mechanism

In compliance with the provisions ofSection l'j7(9) &, (10) ofthe Act read with Rule 7 ofthe
Companies (Meetings of Board and its powers) Rules, the Company has formulated a vigil
mechanism for Directors and Employees to repoft genuine concerns.

Corporate Governance

Your company believes corporate Governance is at the core of sharehorder satisfaction. your
Company's governance practices are desc bed separately in this Annual Repoft. your Cbmpany
has obtained a certification from lt4/s. N. K. Jain & Co., Chartered Accountants. on our
compliance with Listing Agreement read with SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulation, 2015 with Indian Stock Exchanges. This cetificate 1s attached to the
Repoft on Corporate Govemance.

Auditors
a) Stalutory Auditors:

As per the provisions of the Act, the pe od of N4ls. N. K. Jain & Co., Chadered
Accountants (Firm Reg. No. 304078E), Statutory Auditors ofthe Company, expires at the
conclusion ofthe ensuing Anriual General Meeting. It is proposed to appoint Ajay Kumar
Gupta, Chartered Accountants (Membership No. 054378) for a term of next Annual
Ceneral Meeting who have confirmed their eligibility and qualification required under
the Act for holding the office, as Statutory Auditors ofthe Company.

b) SecretarialAuditor:

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 204(l) ofthe Act read with Rule g of ComDanies
(Appointme[t and Remuneration of Managerial personnel) Rules, ZOt+, tl" Colnpu,ry
has appointed Dipti Damani, a practicing Company Secretary (COp No. 20083 &
Membership No. 53996) to conduct the Secretarial Audit for the financial year underreview. ,26-itrc->^\
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The Secretarial Audit Report in Form MR-3 for the financial year under review, as
received from Dipti Damani, a practicing Compa.ny Secretary, is attached as
Annexure IV ofthe Board's Report.

c) Internal Audilor:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 138 ofthe Act read with the Companies (Accounts)
Rule, 2014, the Company has appointed l4/s. Ashwani Gupta i Co., Chartered
Accountants (Firm Reg. No. 003386N & Membership No. 082127), as Internal Auditor
ofthe Company.

Audit 0bservations

Auditors' observations are suitable explained in notes to the Accounts.and are self_explanatory.

Auditors'Report

The Audiror's of the Company has not made any qualification, reservation ot adverse remark or
disclaimer in his Audit Repon lor rhe rele!anr financial year.

Reporlitrg of Frauds by Auditors

During the year under review, neither the Statutory Auditors and Internal Auditors nor the
Secretarial Auditors has reported to the Audit Committee, under Section 143(12) of the
Companies Act, 2013, any instances of fraud committed against the Company by its officers or
employees, the details ofwhich would need to be mentioned in the Board,s Report.

Corporate Social Respotrsibilify

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 135 of the Act read with the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules,2014, the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) is not applicable
to the Company,

;al\(OLN "' /l
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Particuhr ofEmployees

Disclosure pertaining to remuneration and other details, as required under Section 197(12) ofthe
Act, read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules. 20 14.

i. Remuneration paid to Managing Director:

l. Sri Shreegopal Daga Rs.2,43,450.00 p.a.

ii. Remuneration paid to Other Directors isNIL

iii. Remuneration paid to KMP'

1. SriRavi Todi, Company Secretary - Rs. 2,40,000.00 p.a.

2. Sri Shashi Kumar, ChiefFinancialOfTicer 2,46,346.00 p,a,

iv. The number ofpermanent employees on the payroll ofthe Company is nil.

v. The avemge inqease ofremuneration ofemployees is normal.

vi. The variation in the market capitalization is nil. As there is no change in market quotation

ofshares ofthe compa.ny during the year, as no t ade in shares took place.

vii. The remuneration has been paid as per remuneration policy ofthe Company.

viii. No employee of the company employed throughout / part of the financial year was
paid monthly salary more than Rs. 5 Lakh per month or Rs. 60 Lakhs in aggregate.

Disclosure about Cost Audit

Cost Audit and maintenance of cost records is not applicable to the Company.

Compliance wilh Secretarial Standards

The Company is in adherence ofapplicable Secretarial Standards.

a;\ool'oto'
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Directors Responsibility Statements

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 Director of your company hereby state
and confirm that:-

a. In the preparation of the annual accorults for the year ended 3lstMarch 2021, the
applicable accounting standaids have been followed along with proper explanation
relaling lo malerial depanures:

b. They have selected such accorurting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are teasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fai.
view ofthe state of affairs ofthe Company at the end of financial year and ofthe profit
ofthe Company for the same period;

c. The directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance ofadequate
accounting rccords in accordance with the provisions ofthe Companies Act,2Ol3 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
olher irregulariries:

d. They have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

e. They have laid down intemal financial controls in the company that are adequate are. were operating effectively;

f. They have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and these are adequate and arc operating effectively.

Statutory Disclosure

Non€ ofthe.Directors ofyour Company are disqualified as per provisions of Section 164(2) of
tle Companies Act, 2013. ?-€--s

KOLKATA'?
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Disclosures under the Sexual I{arassment of Women at Workplace (prevertion,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act 2013

The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at the workplace and has adopted a
Policy on Prevention, Prohibition and Redressai or sexuar Harassmeniat the workprace in line
with the provisions of the sexual Harassment of women at workplace (preve'ntion, prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the rules made thererulder. The policy aims to promote a healthy
work_ environment and to provide protection to employees at the workplace and redresi
complaints of sexual harassment and related matters thereto.

SigDificant & Material Orders Passed by the Regulators

During the financial year there were no orders from regulators or courts affecting the goirig
concern of the company. There were no disputes/appeals with various statutory authorities
impacting the financial position ofthe company.

Acknoryledgements and Appreciation

Your Dir^ectors take this oppoflunity to thank the customers, shareholders, employees, lender and
bankers for their consistent support and encouragement to the Company. Wi are sure you willjoin our Directors in conveying our sincere appreciation to stakeholder of the Company and
Associates for their hard work and commitment. Their dedication and competence have ensured
that the.Company will be a significant player in Business.

PIace: Kolkata
Date: 21't June,202t

By Order ofthe Board ofDirectors
For and on behalfofSwati Projects Limited

hreegoapl Daga
Managing Director
DIN:00397379

Rishi Kapoor
Independent Director
DIN| 08422654

Shiv Mani Ojha
Independent Director
DIN: 08097947

(F.'lt
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GENERAL

Coft pany Registration Details

The Company is registered in the State of West
(CD0 allotted to the Company by the
L65993W8 1983PLCo36332.

SHAREHOLDER INF'ORMATION

Bengal, India. The Corporate Identity Number
Ministry of Colporate Affairs (MCA) is

MainteDance ofShares

The Company's Registrar & Transfer Agent is.tr4/s. Niche Technologies private Limited having
their registered offrce at 3A, Auckland place, 7th Floor, Room No. 74 & 78, Kolkata - 700 017.

Annual Report

The Annual Repot containing inter ali4 Audited Annual Accounts, Director,s Report, Auditor,s
Report and other important information is circulated to members and other entitled thereto.

Listing on Stock Exchange

The Company's Shares are listed on Calcutta Stock Exchange of India Limited (CSE) and
Metropolitan Stock Exchange oflndia Limited (A4SEI).

Payment ofListing Fees & Depository Fees

Annual Listing Fees fot the yeat 2020-21 was paid on lgth May, 2020 to the Metuopolitan Stock
Exchange oflndia (MSEI) and 30rh June, 2020 to the Calcufta Stock Exchange of India Limited
(csE).

Annual Custody/lssuer fee for the year 2020-21 was paid on 20rh Octobe., 2020 by the Company
to National Securities Depositories Limited (NSDL) and lgrh May 2020 to Central Depository
Serv:.e< i'In..liq) I i-it'Fi /an<T \
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SEBI Complaints Redress System (SCORES)

The investor complaints are processedin a centrarized web-based complaints redress system by
securities Exchange Board of India for debt listing. The salient feitures of this ,yit". u,"
centralized database of all complaints, online upload of Action Taken Reports (ATRS) by
concerned companies and online viewing by investors of actions taken on the iomplaint and its
curent status. Till the date ofthe repoft the status ofthe investor compliance is NIL.

Green Initiatiye

The Ministry of corporate Affairs had taken the Green rnitiative in corporate Governa.nce by
allowing paperless compliances by Coinpanies through electronic mode.

Your Company supports the Green Initiative and has accordingly decided to send all
communications to its shareholders to their respective registered E_mail iddresse".

Your Company appeals to you, its shareholders, who are yet to register your E_mail addresses that
they take necessary steps for registering same so that you can arso become a part ofthe initiative and
conlribute to$ards a Creener environmenl.

Distribution of Equity Shares

Distribution ofHoldings fNo. of Shares )

Sl. No. No. of Shares No. of Ilolders oA to Total Total Shares oA ofTot^l
1 1- 500 1.088 98.2836 3,04,575 6.0163
).. 501 - 1000 3 0.27 t0 2,100 0.0415
3. 1001 - 5000 I 0.0903 2,250 0.0444
4. 5001 - 10000 0 0.0000 0 0.0000
5. 10001 - 50000 0.0903 40t25 0.'1926
6. 50001 - 100000 I 0.0903 50925 1.0059,], 100001-And Above 13 1.t'743 46,62,525 92.0993

TOTAL r.107 100.0000 50,62,500 100.0000

dv'\
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Phone: 033-22385102/+91 9830077000, Web.iti, ***"*iGi".tr"on]

Annexure I
Form No.MGT,9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN AS ON THE FINANCIAL YEAR I,NDED ON3lsr MARCH, 2o2t

fPursuanLto section 22(3) ofthe Companies Act. 20]3 and rule l2(D ofthe
Colnptst ies (Man tpement and Adninistratioiiiler. 2 Atif--

r. REGISTIiATION AND OTHtrR DETAIL$:

CIN L65993W8 1983PLC03633t

ll Registration Date 20"' May, 1983

ltI. Narne ofthe Company M/s. Swati Projects Limited

iv. Uompany limited by Sha.es / Non_govt.
Company

Addless
details

I688, Jamunalal Bajaj Street,
Kolkata - 700007

Whether listed company l-

.l

res

Calcutta Stock Exchange (CSE)

Metropolitan Stock Exchange (MSEI)

vlt. Name. Address and ( onracr derails of
Regi.trar and I ransfer Agent. ifany

Nrche I echnologies P\.1. Ltd.
3,4, Auckland Place, 7th Floor,
Room No. 7A & &B, Kolkata-700017
Phoner 0JJ-22157270/727 I

Email: nichetechBl@nichetechBLcom

."6terr,ta.'/ff
xli) rli

a\
IE

/p,(,y



SWATI PROJECTS LIMITED
Reg. Address: 168-B JAMLTfIALAL BAJAJ STREET, KOLKATA_700007
CIN: L65993WB1983PLC036332 E mail: swatiuqiectsltd@soalt.com
Phone: 033-22385 1 02l+91 9830077000, Website: **w.swatiproie"tsrco*

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTI\TTIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing r 0o/o or Inore ofthe toral turnove' ofthe companv shall
bc sraled:-

Sr.

No.

NBFC - Non Deposits Taking
Providing Loans

6492 100%

Sr.

No.

Name and Address of.
The Company '

CIN/GIN Holding/
Subsidiarv

/Asiociate

NIL

t:
'(

frrR
.,{""i

;g

{.-j}









SWATI PROJECTS LIMITED
Reg. Address: 168-8 JAMUNALAL BAJAJ STREET, KOLKATA-7oo007
CIN: L65993W81983PLC036332 E mail: swaripro-jectsltd@qmail.com
Phone: 033-22385102/+91 9830077000, Website: \1\,w.swatiproiects.com

ii,Sha rehold i ng of Promoters

Sr Shareholder's
Name

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Shareholding at the end of
the year

No. of
Share
S

hof
total
Shares
of the
!ompa
'ty

a/aof

Shares
Pledged /
encumber
ed to total

\o. of
Share
S

o/o of
total
Shares
of the
compan

o/aof

Shares
Pledged /
encumber
ed to total

o/a

change
In share
hold ing
aunng
lhe year

1 Anurag Daga

(ADWPD3057D)
2250 0.044 2250 0.0,14

2. Shreegopal Daga
(AALH52654D)

50925 r.006 50925 1.006

3. Shreegopal Daga
(ADWPD3061 tI)

40t25 0.793 40125 0.'793

SudhaDaga
(ADWPD3060c)

587625 11.607 58762

5

11.607

5. Vatsala Daga
(ADPPM4670c)

364200 7.191 36420 7.194

6.

Lnni&d
(AABCVts5sF)

r48200 2.927 t4820
0

2.927

Total 1193325 23,572 1tt33,ts 23.572



SWATI PROJECTS LIMITED
Reg. Address: 168-8 JAMUNALAL BAJAJ STREET, KOLKATA-700007
CIN: L65993 WB 1983PLC036332 E mail: swatiprojecrsttd@s@4il.com
Phone: 033-22385102/+91 9830077000, Website: www.slvatipleiects.com

iilchange in Promoters' Shareholding (please specifyl if there is no
change

Crunuiative Shareholding dudng
the year

No. of shares % oftotal \o. ofsharcs 70 ol tolal
shares ofthe
company

Al the beginnjng ofthe year 1193325 23.572 r19332s

Date wise Incrcase / Deuease
in Promoters Share holding
luring th,3 ]'ear specil,ing lhe
rcasons tor lncrease

/decrease (e.g. allotment /
:ransfer / bonus/ sweat equity
r1c):

At th.3 End ofthe I'ear 119332s 23.512 1193325

j?-! {?

:,l"ol*.*4
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SWATIPROJECTS LIMITED
Reg. Addfess: 168-B JAMLTNALAL BAJAJ STREET, KOLKATA_700007
CIN: L65993W81983pLC036332 E mail: swatiproiecisltd@qmait.com
Phone: 033-22385I02/+9I 9830077000, Websiti: *ww.swil[.ojec*.com

V. .IN9EEIEDNESq NIL

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due .

for payment

rrrueote{lness ar rne Degnntng
ofthe financial year

i) Principal Amount

ii) Intefest due but not paid

iii) interest accrued but not

Change in Indebtedness
during the financial year

- Addition

- Reduction

Net Change

lndebtedness at the

end ofthe financial year

i) Principal Amount

ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) lntefest accrued blLt not
lue

foral(i+ii+iii)

i:-1.
i:li " 

.'r t'.,\'tA'?



SWATI PROJECTS LIMITED
Reg. Address: 168-8 JAMUNALAL BAJAJ STREET, KOLKATA_700007
CIN: L65993 WB 1983PLC036332 E mait: swatiproiecislrd@glait.com
Phone: 033-22385 102/+91 9830077000, Website, ww-.swliilGiJiiln

VI.

Sl. No
Total

l. Gross salary

(a)Salary as per prolisions contained in
sectionl7(l ) ofthe Income Tax Act,
l96l

(b)Value ot'perquisites L/s l7(2) Income
Ta-\ Act, I 96 l

(c)Profits in lieu ofsalary under section
l7(3) Income Tax Act, 1961

Shreegopal Daga (Managing
DirectorJ

2,43,450.O0 2,43,450.00

2. Stock Option

t. S!'r'eat Equity

4. Commission

- as o% olprofit

- Others, specify..

Others, please specify

Totaj(A) 2,4i,s00.00 2,43,500.00

Ceiling as per the Act (5% ofNet profit) 3,66,668.00 3,66,668.00

p*q
ji1i1'-;r;"tr\-i J!

\t-#?



SWATI PROJECTS LIMITED
Reg. Address: 168-B JAMUNALAL BAJAJ STREET, KOLKATA-700007
CIN: L65993 WB 1983PLC036332 E mail: swatiproiectsltd@qmail.com
Phone: 033-22385102/+91 9830077000, Website: www.swatiprciects.com

B, Remuneration to other directors:

SL No Particulars of Remuneraiiorl

lndependent Directors

'Fee fbr attending board, commitee
neelings

'Commission

'Othe$, please specify

Sri Rishi
Kapoor

450.00

Sri Shiv Mani
Ojha

450.00 900.00

450.00 450.00

Other Non-Executive Difecrors

'Iee for attending board, committee
nreetings

'Commission

' Others, please specily

SriAnurag
Daga

450.00

Smt. Vatsala

Daga

200.00 650.00

Total(2) 450.00 200.00 650.00.

rou(B):(l+2).. 
... .2

900.00
;c-ix )

. i,550.00

':.1fic\,v',\1Ar
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SWATI PROJECTS LIMITED
Reg. Address: 168-8 JAMUNALAL BAJAJ STREET. KOLKATA_700007
CIN: L65993 WB 1983PLC036332 E mail: swatipro-iectsltd@qmail.com
Phone: 033-22385 102/-19l 9830077000, Web.it", *1v*."*utipnli".t."o]n

c.

SI, Particularsof

Remuneration

CFO

(Shashi

Krimar)

Total

1, Gross saiary

(a)Salary as per provisions
contained in sectionlT(1)of
the Income-tax Act,I961

(b)Value of pequisites
u/s I7(2) Income{ax Act,
1961

(c)Profits in lieu of salary r/s
l7(3) Income-ta-r Act, 1961

2,40,000.00 2,46,346.00 4,86,346.00

2. Stock Option

3. Sweat Equity

4. Commission

- as % ofprofit

-others, specify..

Othel.s, please specify

6. Total 2,40t000.00 
.p"\

f'/*q,,'",n'r)P
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SWATI PROJBCTS LIMITED
Reg. Address: 168-8 JAMUNALAL BAJAJ STREET, KOLKATA_700007
CIN: L65993WBI983PLC036332 E mail: swariproiectsltd@email.com
Phone: 033-22385102/+9I 9830077000, Website: w.ws*iil-iects.om

VII. P

tor Swali Projocts Limited

Briefdescription 
, .

ti

Detaihof "

qonrpoundins
A\CL]'
/Courtl

204
Show canse nori@ rc@ived uder -scction 204 for the contraverrion of
Section 204 ofthe Conpoies Act, 2013
.ead rvilh Rule 9 ofConpdies
(Appointmenr md ltemunflarion of
Manasedal Personncl) Rules, 2014, Fy
2014-15

1,00.000.00 RD

fom cNL-l also

filcd sith MC,^-
ROC

204
1,00,000_00 RD

C. Other OfilceB In.De:

204
1,00.000.00 RD

ls limited /)*^,/a*
utreClor

i',11, r-r 1ing Iircctor

For Swari Prijects timited

V{!=-a,,,,,,

*o"tAd*



Almexule - rI

Form No. AOC-2

Disdosure of particulais of contracts/anangements entered into by the cornpany with ielated
parties refened to in subsection (1) of section 1g8 of the Companies Act, 2013 includins ce*ain
arms length baisactions under thfud proviso thereto:

1. Details of confuacts or rEr.rngernents ot tt€msactions not at ann,s length basiE,

t:) Name(s)of the related paltv dnd nature oireldtionship _ N.A.(b) Nature oI contncts/a{angements/transactions - N.Al
G) Duration of the contacts / alrangements/tuansactions_ N.A.
(d) 

^ 
Salient terms of the contacts or anangements ot hansactions including the value, if any

(9 Justi-fication for ente ng into such conhacts or arangements or baisactions_ N.A.(f) Date(s) of approval by the Board - N.A.
€) Amount paid as advances, if ary - N.A.
(t-tl Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as requied uider
hrst ploviso to section 188- N.A.

2. Details of material contracts or arangement or kansactions at arm,s lenqth basis:

s.N. Palticdars Details

(aJ Name(s) of the relatea pary altd n-ature
relationship

(b) Natue of
conhacts/arangements/uansa€tions

Duration of the contracts
arrangements/transactions

(d) Salient terms of the contlacts ;
aranSemmfs or transaction including
the value, ifany.

(e)

(f)

Date(s) of Approval by theBoard-

Amount paid as advance, if any N.A,

For Swati Projects
Place : Kolkata

Date : 21d June, 2021 I\ilanaging Dilector

For Swat

or and on behalf of the Board of Directois

FoL$wati projectE Iimited

. , @fin*,
ects lim;ted / ',r* ud'



Arrrexure - III

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT:

Pursuant to Clause 49 ofListing Agreemenr, a Managemenr Discussion & Analysis report is given betowr

1. INDUSTRY STRUCTIJRX AND DE\GLOPMENTS

The performance ofthe Company was satisfactory during rhe year under review. your Company incur€d profit
Rs.53, 05,515/- during rhe frna\cial yezr 2020-2021. your Directors are hopefut to achieve beiter results in

OUTLOOK ON OPPORT{JNITIES, THREATS, RISK AND CONCERNS

As far as the future outlook is conc€med, rbe Company is expecred ro increase rhe scope ofrhe NBFC Business
in the future, considering the fact rha. industrial groMh picks up.

The Company is in positioD to compete with irs oompetitors by betrer customer se ces.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSIEMS AND TIIEIR ADEOUACY

Your companv is committed to rnaintaining high srandards of internal contrors designed to provide accuracy of
informadon, efiiciency of operations, and securiry of assets. The company has adequate intemal conaots
commensumte with rhe size and nafure of irs operations to enswe orderty and efficient conduct of business.
These conirols ensu.e the safeguarding of assets, prevention and derection of fiaud and enor, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounring records, rimely preparation ofreliabte financiat informarion and adherence to
companies policies, procedures and legal obligations. The audir committee of the Board of Directors neers
periodically to review the perfonnance as reporred by the auditors.

FTN A\CIAL PERTOR \4 A \CF

Th€ company's revenue ftom operations for the financial year 2020-2021 is Rs. 9j,08,448/- as compared to the
previous year of Rs. 78,54,817-. The profit made for the curenr Financial year is Rs. 53,05,515/_ The margin
e-amed during the vear is thin as compared to rhe previous vear due to rhe reason ofstiffconperition & clobal
recessionary trend. The Directors expect bener resutts in the nexr coming year.

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES/ ]NDUSTRIAL RELATIONS FRON f
Th€r€ has been no developmenr on tle Human Resource/ Indusrrial Relations Frcnt during the year.

CAUTTONARY STATEMLNT

Management Discussion and Analvsis r€pod are bas€d on certain assumprions and expecrario.s of furure
events The companv caDnor guarantee that these assumprions and expectations are accuraie or wilt be realized
by the Company. Actual results could differ mar€fially from those expressed or implied. ImDortan! factors that
could make del€rence to the Companys operarion include global and Indian market condiri;ns, changes in th€
Governnent Regulations, Ta.\ regines, WTO Regularions and such orher facror. The Company assumes no

5.

4.

3.

Date:21"'June,2021

responsibility to publicly amend, modify or revise any of these sraiements on rhe basis, of any subsequ€nt
developnents, informadon or events.

"'t-"'w:":: 
tgffi

Ko\-K'NA-1

v t-6 Dreclol
For Swati fuldctt Limited " IW 4'"'rd*



Maneqine Director and CFO Certification
To Whom It Mav Concern

We, Shreegopal Daga, Chairman & Managing Director and Shashi Kumar, Chief
Financial Officer certify that:

1. We have reviewed the financial statements and cash flow statemenf for the year ended
3 I " March, 202 1 and to the best of our knowledge and belief

a) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statemenl or omit an
material fact or contain statements that hight be misleading

b) These statements togetheapresent a true and fair view ofthe Company,s affaiB ano
are in. compljance with existing Accounting Staudards, uppii.utf" fu*, uni
regulations.

2. Io lhe besl ofour kno\ ledge and bejjef no lransacljons enrered into by lhe Compan\
during lhe year ended 3l March. 202t are ilaudulenl. ittegat or iiotarir,e oi ttr.
Company's code of conduct.

3. We accept responsibility for establishing and mainlaining intemal controls for
financial reporting and we have evaluated the effectiveniss of int"rnul 

"ont.orsystems ofthe Company pertaining to financial repoting. Deficiencies in the desierr
or opemlion of such. intemal controls. if any. oi uhictt we are a*are, have beEn
otsctoseo to lhe audr{ors and Ue Audlt Commirtee and steps ha\e been laken tu
rectify these defi ciencies.

4. i) There has not been any significant change in intemal control over financial
reponint during rhe year under reference,

ii) There has nol been any 5ignificanl change in accounling policie( dudng lhe year
rcquiring disclosure jn the nores to rhe financial stnr.r.nro;-und

iiD We are not aware of any instance during the year of significant fraud with
involvemenr lherein ollhe managemenr or any employee haring a significant role in
rne L ompany s In(ernat conlrol system over financial reponing.

Place: Kolkata
Dale: 21" Iune,202l

h"'"--
(Shreegopal Daga)

Chairman & Managing Director
(Shashi Kumar)

ChiefIinancial Oificer



RISHIKAPOOR
Independent Director

IO13X-5, GALI KHATIKAII, BAZAIT DHAB KHATIKAN,
AMRITSAR.143OOI, PTINJAB, INDIA

Email: rishibrgnbc@gmail.com
Phone:8725056320

I, Rishi Kapoor, Son of Late Shri Brij Lal Kapoor born on 27rh August, 1974, resident of S/o.
Late Brij Lal Kapoor, 1013X-5, Gali Khatikan, Bazar Dhab Khatikan, Amritsar _ 143001,
Punjab, India, do hereby declare that I am not disqualified to act as an Independent Direotor of
M/s. Swati Projects Limited and further declare that:

A. I am aperson of integrity and possess relevant expertise and expe ence.

B. i) I am not a Promoter ofthe Company or its holding, subsidiary or associate Company.

ii) I am not related to Promoters or Directors in the Company, its holding, subsidiary, or
associate Company.

C. I have no pecuniary relationship with the company, its holding, subsidiary, or assoclate
company, or their promoters, or directors, du ng the two immediately preceding financial
years or during the current financial year;

D. None of my relatives has or had pecuniary relationship or transaction with the company,
its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promotersJ or directors amounting
to two percent or more of its gross tumover or total income or fifty lakh rupees or such
higher amorurt as may be prescribed, whichever is lower during the two immediately
preceding financial years or during the curent financial year;

E. I neither myselfnor any ofmy relatives:

a. Holds or held the position ofakey ma.nagerial personal or is orhas been employee ofthe
company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company in any of the three financial
years immediately preceding the financial year in which I am proposed to be appointedj

b. Is or has been an employee or prop etor or a partner, in any ofthe three financial years
immediately preceding the financial year in which I am proposed to be appointed, of_

l. Firm of auditors or company secrctaries in practice or cost auditor of the company
or its holding, subsidiafy ot associate company; or ?

2. Any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the company,
its holdin& subsidiary or associate company amounting to ten percent or more of
the gross lurno\er ofsuch fim;

*tl nIl A4//\t l,



RISHI KAPOOR
Independent Director

10I3X.5, GAI,I KHATIKAN, BAZAR DIIAB KHATIKAN,
AMRITSAI{.14300I, PTA{JAB, INDIA

Email: rishibrgnbc@gmail.com
phone:8725056320

3. I do not hold together with my relatives two percent or more of the total voting
power ofthe compan): or

4. I am not a Chief Executive or Director, by whatever name called or any non_
proforganization that receives twenty five percent or more ofits receipts from the
company, any of its promoters, directors or its holding, subsidiary or assocrate
company or that holds two percent or more of the total voting power of the
company; and

F. I possess such other qualifications as may be prescribed.

Date:21'tJune,202l

Place: Kolkata

\v r-
Rishi Kapoor

Independent Director



SHIVMANI OJHA
Independent Director

MMAIPATTI, MAHUARIA.
MIRZAPUR.231OOI, U]TAR PRADE3H. INDIA

Emaili ssdaqasroupamritsar(aemail.com
Phone: 9216112878

I, Shiv Mani Ojha (DIN:08097947) residing at S/o. Kali prasad Ojha, Ramarpatri,
Mahuaria, Mirzapur, Uttar pradesh - 231001 do hereby declare that I annot disqualiiied
to act as an Independent Director ofM/s. Swati projects Limited and further declare that:

A. I am a person of integrity and possess relevant expertise and experience.

B. i) I am not a Promoter ofthe Company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company.

ii) I am not related to promoters or Directo.s in the Company, its holding, subsidiary, or
associate Company.

C. I have no pecuniary relationship with the company, its holding subsidiary, or assocrate
company, or their promoters, or directors, duing the two immediately preceding financial
years or during the current financial year;

D. None ofmy relatives has or had pecuniary relationship or transaction witn ute company,
its holding, subsidiary or associate company! or their promoters, or direclors amountins
to two petcent or more of its gross turnover or total income or fifty lakh .upe.s o, sucli
higher amount as may be prescribed, whichever is lower during ihe two rmmediately
preceding financial years or during the cu ent financial year;

E. I neither myselfnor any ofmy relatives:

a. Holds or held the position of a key managerial personal or is or has been employee of
the company or its holding subsidiary or associate company in any of the three
financial years immediately prececling the financial year in which I am proposed to be
appointed;

b. ls or has been an employee or propdetor or a padner, in any
years immediately preceding the financial year in which I
appointed, of-

of the three financial
am proposed to bre
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'' ?t. K. /an' e ea.
Chadered Accountanls

forfrwt zz2s-i022

A Phone:l 22zs-so2t
lResi:246r-8132

2, JAWAHARLT 4Lj{EHRU ROd),

Kolkat - 700 013

Independent Auditors' Certificate on Corporate Governance

To
The Members of Swati Proje4s Lirnited

I we, M/s N. K. Jain & co., chart€red Accounrants, the srarutory Audiron of r\47s. swati projects Limired trheCompan) ) ha\eexamined tlecompliance o f cond itions of corpom(e Govemance by rle Company. forrhe yearended.
on r I' Marcn. luz l. as shpulu red m regulalions l7 ro 27 and clduses fb) ro {il of regulalion 4o(2) and para C and D of
schedule v of tbe SEBI (Lisling obligarions and Disclosure Requirelnenrs) regulations, lors 1,senr r-i.iing
Regularion ).

Managements' Responsibilig/

2 The compliance of €onditions of Corporate_ Govemance is the responsibiiity of the Management. This responsibility
includes the design, implemertation and maintenance of intemal control and procedues fo ensure the iompliance witl
the conditions ofthe coryolate govemance stipulated in the SEBI Listing Regularions.

Auditors' Responsibiliry

3. our responsibility is iimited to examining the lrocedues aDd implemertation thereot adopred by the company for
ensxring compliance with the conditions ofthe Corpomt€ Governance. It is neither an audit an expression ofopinion on
the financial statements ofthe Company.

4 we have examined the books ofaccount and other records and documents maintained by the company for the purpose
ofproviding rcasonable assurance on the compriance with coryorate covernance requirements by the ionpany.

5 We have canied out an examinatior ofthe rclevant recoids ofthe Company in accordance with the cuidance Note on
certificadon of corporate Govemance issued by the Institute of ihe cialiered Accountants of India (the IcAl), the
Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Companies Acr, 2013, in so tar as applicalte tor ttre
purp,ose ofthis ce.tificate and as per the Guidance Note on Reports ;r certificates for Special purpoiis issued by;;
ICAI which requires rhat we compiy with rhe ethical requiremenrs ofrhe code ofEnlics issued by rhe ICAI.

6 we have complied with rhe rerevant appricabL€ requirements of rhe standard on euarity control (sec) 1, eualitycontror for Firms that perform Audits and R€view of Historical financial tnfomiion, and othe; As;ur;; ;;e
Related Service Engagements.

Opinion

'7. Based on ort examination ofthe relevant recods and according ro the informarion and explanations provideal to us and
the reFesentations Fovided by th€ Management, s€ certis, ahat the Company has complied with the conditions of
corporate_covenunc€ as stipulared in regurations 17 to 27 and crauses (b) to (ij ofregulaiion 46(2) and para c and D
of Scheduie V ofthe SEBI Listing Regutarions during the year ended March 3 l, i021 . 

"

w_e state that such compliance is neither an assurance as_to the xture viabiliry of the company nor the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the Management has conducted rhe affain ofthe Com;any.

Place: Kolkata

Dater The 21"' day of June, 2021

uDtNl - al304d23AAA4 8F ls3s-

For N. K. Jain & Co
Cha ercd A@a tints

(Firm Registration No.304078E)

(Membership No.104621)
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SWATI PROJECTS LIMITED
Reg. Address: 168-8 JAMLTNALAL BAJAJ STREET, KOLKATA_700007
CIN: L65993WB 1983PLC036332 E mait: swatiplqigcrsltd@s!@it.com
Phone: 033-22385 102/+91 9830077000, Website: www.swiEi"cts,com

This is lo certily lhar_in order to compll wiLh Regularion t7 lo 27 and clause (b)
10 {j) ol regulalion 46(2t and paxa C and D of Schedule V of fie SEBI {Listino
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, fSEBI ;;;ii;;
Regulation') is not applicable to the Company as the paid up Capital ot ih;
ggmfany M . Swati projects Limited is less than Rs. ld Cr;re i.e. R;
5.06.25.000F and lhe Ne1 worth is less rhan Rs.25 Crore i.e. Rs. q,0l,7a.5g7fa"
on the lasl dal of rhe financial lear i.e. jl' March, 2021. so accordinpl|
regulation 17 to 27 of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015 is not applicabjJ.
Whenever. th is. regu lation becomes applicable to rhe Company u, tu,..aur",rv.
wllr compi) wtth lhe requirements lhose regxlarions wirhjn six monLhs from (h<
date on which the provisions became applicable to our ComDany.

Date: 2l" June, 2021

Place: Kolkata

For Swati projects 
Limhed

@p on",,o,

For Swa/'ftojects Iimhedr

Q+'t-- 66'\2 . oiresto,

For Swati projects timited

Managing Director

o ir(cr KATA-7lo

e"o'i
i(CLMTA-7



DIPTI DAMANI
Precticing Company Secretary

7V3, Canal Circular Road

Prasad Exotica, Block 5 39, (olkata: 700054
Mobr +919836157419

Email ld: diptirandar@grnait.com

FORMNO.3MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

For the tiirancial year ended 3lsrMarch,2020

Y:rsy:t to.Secrj2n 204(l) of the C:npaniel Act, 2013 and rule No. 9 of the Companies(Appointment and Remuneration of Manageriat personnet) Rutes, 20 i lj
To,
fhe Members,
Swati Proiects Limited
(ClN: L o599J wB l98lpLCoj6t32)
168 B Jamuqalal Bajaj Street
Kolkata-700007

I have conduated ths seoretarial audit of the complianoe ofapplicable staturory provisions atd
111e ftrlence tg good corfomte. practices by I\41s. SWATI fnOjoCfS LIMITED
llrercinafter 

call:d te Compang^ Secrerarial auiit was 
"onau"r"a 

inl Inlu*", that proyidedlTle a reasonabje basis for evaluating the coq)omle conducts/statutory compliances atd.expresstng our my opinib! thergon.

Based on my v.erification of \4/s. S*"lil.:i"*: Limired books, papers, minute books, fomsand re'ums fited aed other records maintained by th. C.;;"ri;;i,u'f* tir" infomalionprovided by the company, fu 
"tu:11 L*":* and. authorild"representauves during thecotduct of sedetaridl audit and the repres€ntations and clarifications male Uy fte Company, t

l:1.-ol I** rhar in our opinion. rhe Company rr.r. a rri"e li. '""iilisrrod 
covering rheIrnancrat year ended on JIs[ Marctr-.2021 generaily complifd *i,f,'-,f," i**,o,y provisionsliskd hereunder and atso rhat the iompaf, irm ir"p"5"J pr"*"JJs ana co,npliaocerneclanism in place to the extent, in the manner and iubject to ihe .ffiiiliaae ir"re;oaner,

I ha.re examjned the books, pape6, minute books, forms alid retums filod and o1ber reaodsmade ayailatle ro us and mainlaired by I\4/s. Swati p-:*o li_i"d ?"i the financial yearend€d on 3 I st Marctl 202 I according to the provisions of:

i. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Ac$ ard the rules made thereurder;
ii. The-_securities Contracis (Regulation) ,4ct, 1956 (,SCRA,) and the rules madethereunder:

iii. The Depositori€s Act, 1996 and the Reguratioff and Bye-laws franed rhereunder :



DIPTI DAMANI
Practicihg Company Secrctary

7V3, €aral circular Road

Prasad lxotica, Block 534 Kolkata:700054
Mobi +919836157419

Email ldr diptirandar@gmail.com

Forcign Excha.nge Management Act, 1999 afld the rules and regulations made
thercunder to the exteot ofForeign Direct lnvestment, Overseas Direct-lnvestment and
Extenal Commercial Borrowings;

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board oflndia Act, 1992 (.SEBI,Act') viz :-

Th€ Seclrities and Exchaoge Board of India (Substanrial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 (Not applicable to the Company during audit period)

The Seourities and Exchange Board of India (prqhibition of Insider Tradine)
Regularions.20l5;

The S€curilics and Exchang€ Board of India (lssue of Capital aad Disclosure
Requirernents) Regutations, 2018(Not applicable to the Company during audit period);

The Secu.ities and Exchange Board of India (Share BaSe Employee Berefits)
Regulatio$, 2014 (Not applicable to the Company durirg audit period);

The Secu ties add Exchange Board of lndia Ossue arrd Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008 lNot applicable to thc Company dudng audjt period):

The Securities and Exchange Boaxd of India (Registrax to ar Issue and Share Tlansfe!
Agcnts) Regulatigns, t993 regarding the Compani€s Act and dealing with client;

J!r: S::udties_ary_Excharge Board ol India (Delisting of Equiry Shares) Regulations,
2009 (Not applicable to the Company during audit period); and

The Securities ard Exchange Boad of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 20 I g
(Not applicabk to ihe Company during audilpe!orl);

h)

i) The Secudties and Excharge Board of India ( Listing Obligations ard Disclosur€
Requirements ) Regu lations. 2015

vi. Other Laws that are applicable to tle Company, as per the representation made by the
management.

I have also examined compliance with the applicable olauses ofthe Followingi.
(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Comilany Secr€taries of India.

(ii) Listing Agreements eotered into by the company with BSE Limited.

a)

b)

d)
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DIPTI DAMANI
Practicing Company Secretary

7V3, Canal Cir.ula. Road

Prasad Exoti.a, Block534 Kolkata: ?00054

Mob: +919836157419
Email ld: diptirandar@gmail.com

I repo{ that during the year review, the Company -has complied with the provisions. of the
Acts, Rules- Regulatio$ ,Guidelines and Standards mention above_

I Further report that, the compliance by the company ofapplicable financial la\^,s such as direct
and indirect tax lalvs and maintenance of financial fecotds and books of accou'lls have not
been reviewed in this audit since the saltre have been subject to revierv by the statutory
iinancial auditors, tax auditon and other dgsignatbd professioual.

1 further rcport that, the Board of Directors of the Company is duly coNtituted with proper
balance of Executive Dheciors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The
charges in the composition of the Board of Dire*ors rhat took prace during the period under
review were carried oul in compiiance q ith lhe provisionr of the Act.

Adequate nolice :is given to all dircctors to schedule the Board Meelings, Agerda and detailed
notcs on Agetda were sent at least sevgn days in advanae, and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further iniomatic'n and clarifications on the agenda itemi before the meeting and for
meaningfrrl participation at the meetillg.

As per the minutes of the meetings duly recorded and signed by the Chailman , le decisions
ofthe Boardwere unanimous and no dissenting views have been recorded.

]-fufther repoit that, based oh the information provided and represeflratioll made by the
company and also on the review of compliance certificate / reports taken on record by the
Board ordircctors ofthe company, in my opinion there are ade-quate systems and procjss iu
the company commensurat€ with the size and operations ofthe coipany to monitoq ind 

"nsor.con.rpliance with applicable laws, rules, regulaiions and guidelines.

For, Company Secretaries
xP -? .s.PaF' Dau'4^'J\-/(-

Dipti Damani
Place: Kolkata
(Proprietor)
Member No.: 53996 CP No.:200f3
Drte: June2l"202l

ubriJ r Ar0_f ?q1 6 coao \1\ |7-
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DIPTI DAMANI
Practicing Company Secretary

7t3, Canal Cir.llai Road

Prasad Exotica, Block 5 38, Kolkata; 700054

Mob: +919E361S2419
Email ld: diptirandar@gmailcom

This report is to be rcad with our lefter of ev€n date ]rhich is armexed as Annexur€ A and
forms an inte$al part of this reporl

'Annexure At

To,
The Members,
Swati Projects Limited
(CTN: L65993 WB 1983 PLC0Jb3J2.)
Ow report ofeven date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance ofSecretarial.iecord is the responsibilitJ, ofthe management ofthe Company, 6ur
responsibility is to €xpress an opinion on ihese seoeta.rial.records based on our audit.

2. we lave followed the audit practites and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assuance about the conectness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts ar9 r9flect€d in secretaiial rccords. we believe
that the processes arrd practices, we followed provide,a.rcasoqabl€ basis for our o?ioion.

3. We [ave not verifed jhe cotrectness aad appropdateness of financial reQords atrd Books of
AccouEls of the CompaDy.

Wheraver requircd" we lrave obtained the Managemetrt &presentdlion about the Complianc€ of
lar,vs. rules and reguJations and happenitrg ofeveDls e[c.

The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
staqdards is the reSponsibility of the management_ Our exarirination was limited to the
verifrcalion of piocedure on test basis.

6. The gqcretarial Audit report is .4.ejther a! assuancq as to the fnture viability of the Company
nor of the efficiency or elfecdv€aess witb which the management has conducted the affaiis ol
the COmpany

For, Company Secretarie$

Irjll b.""-^,j
Dipti Damani
(Proprietor)
MeBbe. No.: 53996 CP No.:20083
Pla{e Kolktta
Dato: June 21,2021

uDrlj " olc.izzla coaa\\qrlv



Chadered Accountnnts

To
The Board ofDirectors,
Swati Prcjects Limited
1688, Jamunalal Bajaj Street,
Kolkata-700007

Place:Kolkata
Date: The 21" day ofJune, 2021

ubtN I - 9l3aq6e3AAAA

Officet 2228-7022t8021

I P}one: Resi: 246t-8132

2, JAWAHARLAL NEHRU ROAD,
(1..Floor)
Kolkarr_ 700 0I3

AIJDITOR'S REPORT

?t. K. /an, A eo,

As.required under Non-Banking rinancial companies Auditors' Reporl Geserve ba.k) Direction and on the basis
of information and explanation given to us, we report that:

lA)

1) The Company is engaged in the business ofNon Banking Financial lnstitution and it has obtained a certificate of
registration ftom ReseNe Bank of lndia.

2) on bash ofour examination of cment year Barance sheet and profit and Loss Account we hereby repo( that
company is entitled to continue to hoid such certificate ofregistration in terms ofits asseu/rncome pattem as on
31"'March,2021.

3) on the basis of our examination of current year Balance sheet we report that the company be crassified based
on its assets as IN\aESTMENT COMPANY.

3C)

1) The Board ofDirecto6 has passed a resolution forNon_Acceptance ofanypublic Deposlt.

2) The Company has not accepted any public Deposit during the financialyear ended 3l"rMarch,2021.

3) The Company has compli€d.with the prudgntia_l 
1orrn1 relating to incorne recognitlon, accounhng standard,s

assets classification and provisioning for bad ant doubrfur dehs;s appricable to iiin terms ofNon B-anring
Financial Non Deposits Accepting or Holding) companies prudentiai i.Ioms (Reserve Bank) Directions - 1007.

,) ll:^L:o:ll:X"l l,:y:rematically 
inpoftanr Company as ctefined ;n paragraph 2r l) (xi\) otrhe Non Banting

rrnancrar (\on Deposrr Accepring or Holding) companieq prudenlial \orms r Resene Bdnk r Direclions,
200'7.

For N. K. Jain & Co
Cha.tercd Accomantus
(Firn Resistration No.304078E)

\' ,r/./
S!(uu,*r,"ruin
/.- (pttnet)

(Membership No.304623)
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Chartered Accountants
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(1" Floor)

Kolkata- 700 013

Independent Auditors' Report

To
The Menbers of M/s. Srvari Projects Limired

Report on the Audit ofthe Financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/s, swati Projects Limired (.tlre company'J. which €omprise rhe
Balance sheet as at March 31, 2021, the statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehenaive Incone), the siatement
of Changes in Equity and the Statemed of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and a sunmary ofthe significani
accounting policies and other explanatory informarion.

In our opinion and to the best ofour infomation and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements
give-the infomation required by the Companies Act, 2013 Clhe Act') in the manner so requireal and give a true and fafu view in
confbrnitv with the Indian Accounting Standa{ds Fescribed under section 133 of rhe ict read with rhe companies (hdian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, ('Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, ofthe
state of affairs of the company as at March 31, 2021, the profit and total comprehensive incorne, ctranges in equity and its cash
flows for the year €nded on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the finandal stai€ments in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified unalet section
l_43(10) of the Act (sAs) our responsibilities under those Standards are futh er descnbed h the AuJitu; s Responsibilities foithe Audit of the Financial Statenents section of onr report. we are inalependent ofthe Company in accordance ilth the Codj of
Ethics issued by the Institute of charte.ed Accountants of India (IcAr) iogether with the indep€ndence requirements that are
reievant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions ofthe Act and the Rul€s made thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these tequirements and the ICAI'S Code ofEthics. We beljeve that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient anal appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinior on the financial

trmphasis of Matter

we dmw attention to Note 2. m to the linancial Statements which explains COVID-l9 that has causeal significant disruptions in
the 

_business 
operations of companies across India. and has caused ;ignificanr accounting and auditing""i,"ff"^g"r. <i"" ,r"i,

:li!:1c:,q1ic,l"1b"']'jv,for.the company ro conduct a physical verification of audit ev"idences and documenti for the year
enoeo r I Marcn, 2u2 I d ue to oo vemm€nt having imposed restrictions during the lockdown on accomt of health, travel anal
safety concems,

Ou opinion is not modified in rcspect oflhis matter.

lnformation Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor,s Report Thereon

. 
The. companJ's Board of Directols is responsible for.the preparation of the olh€r information. The other informatioticomprises
the infomation included in the Management Discussion aDd Analysis, Board s Report includng Annexures to tsoard,s Repofi,
Business Responsibility Report, corporate Govemance and Shareholder's Infomation, but does not include the financial
slafements and our auditor's report thereon.

our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other informatior anal we do nor express any forin of assurance



7/. K. /dr', & ea. fofficet 2228,7022
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Chartered Accountants

ln connection with our audit ofthe financial statements, our responsibility js to read the orher infomation an4 in doing so,
consider whether the other infomation is materially inconsistent with rhe financial statements or ow knowledge obtained du'rini
the course ofour audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on th€ work we have perfomed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement ofthis other infomation; we are
requrrcd to r€port that fact. We have nothing to repot in this regard.

Management's Responsibitity for lhe Financial Starements

The-company's Board of Diectors is rcsponsible_ for.the matters stated in section 134(5) of the companies Act,2013 (.theAct') with respect to the prepamtion of these financial statements that give u t-" uoa iui. ti"* or tr.," ar-"Lr pr"iit"",
fi.ancial perfornance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity anicash flows of the company in accoraance wittr ttre
Ind As and other_ accounting principles generally accepied in lndia. This responsibiliry atso inctudes mainrenance of adeouateacclunting rec_ords in accordance with the provisions ofthe Act for safeguarding the a;seb ofrhe compu.y 

""a 
ro.p*u"ffi

and detecting ftauds and orher irregurariries; serection and application of ippropriate accounting policies; maki"g jude;en; 
";eesimates that are reasonatle and Fudent; and d€sign, implementation and naintenance of ad;quate intemal financia controts.

that were operating effectively for ensuring rhe accumcy and cornpleteness ofttre accounting rec;rds, r;i;;";t ilh;;;;;;;;
and-presentation ofthe financial statements that give a true and fafu view and are ftee ftonr-material misstatenent, ;heiher due

ln preparing the standalone financial staremerts, management is responsible for assessing the Company,s ability to continue as agoing concem' disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concem and using the g-oing concern basis oficcounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the company or to cease opemtions, or has no re;rsiic alternative but to do so.

The Board ofDirectors is responsible for overseeing the Conpany,s financial reporring process.

Auditors' Responsibitities for the Audit ofthe Financial Statements

our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are ftee from material
misstatement, whether due to faud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is ahigh level ofassurance, but is not a guamntee that an audit conducted in accordance with ais will always detect a materialmisstatement when it exists. Misstatemenls can arise from ftaual or effor and are considered material it ioaiuiauaty o. io tt"aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decision ofusers iaken on ttre basis ofthese fmancial

As part ofan audit in accofdance with sAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism tbroughoutthe audil. We also:

ldenrii' and assess the dsks of material missratement ofthe financiar statements, whether due to ftaud or eror, design
a''d perform audit procedures rcsponsive to those risks, and obtain audit eviaence that rs sutncrent and apFopriate roprovide a basis for our opinion The risk ofnot detec_ting a mat€rial misstatement resulring trom tiaud is rrigirerirran for
one r€sulting ftom enot, as fraud may involv€ coltusion, forgery, inrentioral omissio;s, misrepresentations, or theoveffide of intemal control.

obtain an understanding of intenal financial controls releyant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that areappropriate in the circumstances. under section 143(3xi)ofthe Act, we are also responsibrJ for expressrng ou. opinion
on vhether-the company has adequate intemal financiar conrrols system in place anal the operating eirbctiveness of

Evaluate the ap?ropriateness of accounting policies useal and the rcasonableness of accounting esrrmates and retatealdisclosures made by management.

A\
WP
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:ryI:i.T :ffectiveness.of 
such conhots, refer to our separate report in .Amexure Ai. Our reporr exprcsses an

4 Evaluate the ovemll Fesentation, structure and conte;t of the financial starements, including the disclosues, and
whetber the financial statements rcpresent the underlying tansactions and events in a manner that achieves fair

Materialiry is the magnitude of misstatements in the Jinancial statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it Fobablethat the economic d€cisions of a reasonably knolvledgeable user of the financial statements may ui influenced. We consider
quantitative materialig/ and qualitative facton in (D planning the scope of off audit work anal ir evaluating the results ofour
work; and (ii) to €valuate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance r€gardjng, a mong other matiers, rhe ptanneal scope and timing ofthe audit
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in inremal control that ;e idenrify during our aidit.

we also provide those charged rvith govemanc€. wjtl a statement that we have complied with r€levant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to conmunicate with lhem all r€lationships and other matters that may reasonably be ihought to
bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Ftom the matters conmunicated with those charged with govemance, we determine those matters thai were ofmost significance
in the audit ofthe financiai statements ofthe cur;ent perio-d and are therefore dr" f."y urait ,"utt*r. w" describe these matt€rs inour auditor's report unless law or legulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in exFemely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should notbe communicated in our report because the advers" 

"ont"qu"n"". 
oiaoin!

so would feasonably be expect€d to outweigh the public interest benefits of such iommunication.

Report on Oth6r Legal and R€gulatory R€quirem€nts

1. As requir€d by Section 143(3) ofthe Act, based on our audit. we reDo$ rhar:

a. We have sought and obtajned all lhe infomation and explanations which to rhe best ofknowledge and beliefwere
necessary for the puposes of our audit.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by taw have been kept by the Company so tar as it appean
from our examination ofthose books.

c The Balance shee! the statement ofprofit and Loss including other comprehensive income and the stat€ment of
Cash Flows dealt with by this Repoft are in ageement with the books of account.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standarals pescribed under
Section l3J ofrhe Ac, 

?

e. on the basis ofxhe wrinen represenrarions received from rhe dlecrors oftte company as on March 31, 2021 raken
on record bv rhe Board of Directorc, non€ of the dire*ors is disquarifi€d as on March 31, 202r fion being
appointed as a djrector in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f. with respecl to the adequacy of the iffemal financial controls over financiar reporting of the company and the

unmodified opinion on the adequacy and
financial reporting.

7t. K, /ar' & eo.
Chartered Accountants

"",11;l?r;01.
conclude on the approp ateness ofmanagemenfs useot tle going concem basis of accounring and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, wh€ther a material uncefainty exist relar€d to evenis or condirions that may cast significanr doubt
on the company's ability to continue as a going concem. If we conclude that a material unceraury €xrsrs, \{e are
required to airaw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures jn the financial statemenrs or, if such
discloswes are_inadequate, to modio, our opinion. our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to rhe
date ofour auditor's report, However, future events or conditions may cause the company to cease ro contnue as a
going concern.

effecri\eness of(he Companl s inremal finaniialcontrols over
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g With respect to the other matters to b€ incloded in the Auditor's Report in accoralance with the requirements of
section 197(16) ofthe Ac! as amended:

In our opinion and to dre best of our infomation and according to the expranations giv€n to us, the
remuneration paid by the company to its directors during the year is in accordance witi the provisions
of section 197 ofthe Act.

h. with respect to the other matters to be incruded in rle Auditofs Reporr in accodarce with Rule ll of the
conpanies (Audit and Auditon) Rures, 2014, as arnended, in ow opinion and to rhe best ofou informarion and
according to the explanation given to us:

(i) The Company did nor have any pending titigations which may have an impact on rhe financial
position ofthe Company in its financial statement.

(iD The company did not have any long term contacts including derivative contracts lbr which there
were any material foreseeable losses.

(iiD The Company is not.required to transfer any amount to the Investor Education and protection Funal.

2. As rcquired bv the companies (Auditor's Reporr) order,2016 ('rhe order,) issued by rhe central covernment in rerms
of s,ection 143(11) of&e Act, we give in'Annexure B' a statement on the matters;pecified in paragraphs 3 anal4 of
the Order.

For N. K. Jain & Co
Chanered Accouatuhts

(Iirm Regishation No.304078E)

iJblN:-at30q6t3 A4AA B F 1535 - Adarsh Jain
(putne,

(Membership No.304623)
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditors'Report

(Refeff€d to in paragaph l(0 under 'Report on other Legal ard Regulatory Requirements, section of our reporr ro the members
of M/s, Swati Projects Linited ofeven date)

Report on the Intemal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 ofthe
Companie. Acl.20lJ ( the Act /

we have audired the intemal financial conrrots over financial reporting of M/s. swATI pRoJECTs LIMITED (1he
Company') as ofMarch 31, 2021 in conjunction with oxl audit ofthe fmancial statemenrs ofthe Company for the year enated on
that dale.

Manaselnent's Responsibilitv for Internal Financial Controls

The Board ofDirectors ofthe Company is responsible for estabiishing and maintaining intemal fnancial controls based on ,!the

internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of intemal
control stat€d in the Guidance Note on Aud;t oflntemal Financial Controls over Financial Reporing issueal by the Institure of
chariered Accountants of India'. These rcsponsibilities include the design, imptementation and maintenance of adequate
intemal financjal controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and effici€nt conduct of its businessl the
safbguading ofits assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and efiors, the accuracy and compteteness ofthe accounting
records, and the timely preparation ofrcliable financiat information, as rcquileal uoder the Companres AcL 2013.

Audilor's Re\nonsibilitv

our responsibility is to exFess an opinion on the inlernal financial controls over financial reporting ofthe company based on
our audit. we conducted our audit in accordance \'r'ith the Guidance Not€ on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the 'Guidance Note') issued by the Institute of Chartercal Accountanrs of India and rhe Standards on Auditing

. prescribed under section 143(10) ofthe cornpanies Act, 2013, to the ext€nx applicable ro an audit ofinremat financiat coDrrots.
Those standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply wjth ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about rvhether adequat€ intemal financial controls over financial reporting was €stablished and
maintained and ifsuch conrrols opemted effectively in all material respects.

om audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy ofthe intemal financial controls system
over financial repoting and their operating effectiveness. ow audit of intemal controls over financial repoting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial cont ols over financial reporting assessing the dsk that a material w€akness
exists' and testirg and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal cortsol based on the assessed risk.

The procedues sel€cted depend on the auditor's judgement, including th/assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the lmancial statements, whether due to ftaud or cror.

we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufiicient and appopriate to provide a basis for our aualit opinion or the
Company's intemal financial controls system over financial reportinE. ?
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Meaninq of Internal Financial Controls over Finsncial Reportine

A Companv's intemal fnancial contol ov€r finarcial reporting is a process alesigned to proviale rcasonable assurance regarding
the reliability of financjal repo{ing and the preparation of fiiancial statements for extemal puposes in accordance with
generallv accepted accounting principles. A companv's intemal conrrol over financial reporring includes those poli;ies and
procedures that (l) pertain to the maintenance ofrecords that, in rcasonable detail, accurately and fairty ltflecr rhe transartions
and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) povide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessarv to
pemit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting pfinciptes. and ttrat receipts td
expenditures ofthe company are being made only in accordanae with authorizations of the management and directors of the
company; and (3) provjde reasonable assu.ance regarding prevertion or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition ofthe Company's assets that could have 6 material effect on the finarcial statemenrs.

Limitations oflnternal Financial Controls over $nancirl Reportins

Because ofthe inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial rcporting, including the possibiliry ofcotlusion or
lmproper management override of controls, material misstatements due to elror or ftaud may occur and not be detected. Also.
projections of any evaluation ofthe intemai financial controls over financial repoting to ftture p€riods are subject to the rkl
that the intemal financial control over financial may become inad€quate because of changes in conditions, or that the alesree of
compliance with the policies or procedxres may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in all material
respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such intemal financial contro;s over
financial reporting were operaxing effectively as at March 31,2021, based on the intemal control over financial reporring criteria
established by the company considering the essential components of inremal contol stated in the cuialance Note on Aualit of
lntemal Financial contols over Financial Repoting issued by the Institute of chartered Accomtants ofrndia.

Chartered Accountants

Place: Kolkata

Date: The 21"' day of June, 2021

uDrN : - 9136q6 alA+AA BF 
'535-

For N. K. Jain & Co
ChdrtercdAccouhta ts

(Finn Resislration No.304078E)

Adarsh Jain

fMeft bership No.30a623)



Chartered Accountants
fofice; 2228-i022

E rnonel 2229-A021
(Resi:246r-81-12

2, JAWAIIAR!.{I I{f, r{RU ROAD,

Kolkata- 700 013
Annexure B to the Independent Auditors, ReDort

71. K. tar'a e eo.

(Refbred to in paragmph 2 under 'Repot on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirem€nts' section of our rcport to the members of
M/s. Swati Projech Linited ofeven date)

l) In respe4of$e Company,s fixed assers:

a- The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation
offixed assels.

b. As infomed, the fixed ass€ts have been physically v€rified by the management at the year end and no materiat
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

c. The Company does not o\in any inmovable properties.

2) The Coinpany is in the business of providing non-banking financial services and does nor have any physicaL

. inve ories. Accordingly, repodng under Clause 3 (ii) oflhe Order is not applicable to the Company.

3) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has given loans to two parties, covered in the
register maintained under Section 189 of the companies Act, 2013. The outstanaling balance of such loan was
8.90.36.123l-.

4) In our opinion and according to the infomation and explanations given to us, the company has compliod with the
Fovisions of section r85 and 186 of the companies Act, 2013, in rcspect of loans, investments, guaranrees and

5) The Company has not accepted any deposits ftom the public and hence the dircctives issued by the Resefie Bank of
India and the provisions Sectior 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions ofthe Act and the companies (Acceptance of
Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to the deposits accepted ftom the public are not applicable.

6) The mahtenance of cost records has not beer specified by the Central Government rlnaler Section 148(t) of the
companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out by the company. Thus repoting under crause 3(vi) ofthe
ordef is noL applicable ro $e Compatry

7) According ro the information and explanations given to us, in respect ofstatutory dues:

a The Company has generally been regutar in depositing undisput€d staturory dues, inclualing Income Tax and other
material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.

b. There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Income Tax and other material statutory alues in arears as
at March 3 l, 2021 for a period of morc than six months from the date they became payable.

c According to the hforination and €xpranation given to us, Income Tax demand ofRs. 83,43,363! for Asst. years
1984-85 to 1987-88 is being disputed by xhe company and the Appeals are pending beforc rhe Cornnissioner of
Income Tax (Appeal).

8) The company has not taken any loan €ither fiom Banks or financial institutions or ftom rhe govemment and has not
jssued any debentures.

,AA,
[{r(-"'W)!i]W



fofficet 2228-1022

E Phonel 2228,802r
!Resi:2461-8132

2, JAWAHARLAL NEHRU ROAD,
(r" Floor)

Kolkata- 700 013

,Ai
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For N, K. Jain & Co
Chartcred Ac.oultmts

(Firn Registralion No.304078E)

7/. K. /4t e ea.
Chart€red Accountants

Place: Kolkata

Date: The 2l"rday ofJune,2021

U-DIN: - alSo q6 a3 AAAAB F tS3s:

9) Based upon the audit procedures perfomed and the information and explanarions given by rhe management, the
Company has nol raised moneys' by way of initial public offer or further pubtic offer inciuding d€bl insauments anal
term 1oans. Accordingly, the provision ofcrause 3 (ix) ofthe order are not appricable ro the company and hence not
commented upon.

10) Based upon the audit procedures perfomed and rhe infomarion and expl€nations given by rhe managemeni, we report
that no ftaud by the company or on the company by its ofiicerc or employees has been noticed or reponed during the

1l) According to ibe informalion and explanations given to us, rhe managerial remuneration bas been paid or Drovided in
accordance with the requisite mandar€ by the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V of rhe Companies act.
"n'1

12) In our opinion, the company is nor a Nidhi company. Therefore, the provhion of crause 3 (xii) ofrhe order are not
applicable to tbe Company.

I3) In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 ofthe ComDanies
Act,2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as rcquired by tle applicabJe accounring
slandards.

l4) According to the infomation and explanations given to us, the company has not made any preferentiar alormenr or
private placement of shares or fuliy or padly conv€rtible debentwes during the year under review. Accordingry, the
provisions ofclause 3 (xiv) of the order a(e not applicabre to ahe company and hence not commented upon.

15) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the company has nor entered into any non_
cash hansactions with directors or persons connected with hin. Accordingly, ihe provisions of clause 3 (xv) of rhe
Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not conmented upon.

I 6) The Company has been already regisrered under Sectjon 45 tA ofthe Reserve Bank of India Act, I 934.

Adarsh Jain
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SWATI PROJECTS LIMITED
STATEMENT OT PROFIT & I,OSS FOR I HN YEAN IND,D 3rN NfARCH. 2021
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M/S. SWATI PROJECTS LIMITED

CASH FLOWSTATEMENTS FORTHEYEAR ENDED 3,1ST MARCH,202,I

h teros ofour repor of even date att&h.rl.
For N. K. Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountanrs

For and on behalfof

for Swari Proje! a Lim ited

Nme Shegopal DaCa
DIN:0397379

For Swali Proiects LimitedJ-\ t ^lryl.J--
DIN:08422654 ?

Reg.No.304078E

Mombeship No. 304623

Placer Kolkata
Date:21stJune, 2021

Nanq Ravi Todi

For Swatj Projects Limited

Jrd.r' lCa,^P'
Chief linmcial Ofiicer

PARTICULARS As at 31.03.2021 As at31.03.2020

lA)casH 
FLow FROM OPERAT|NG ACTtVtTtES

I

lNel 
Profit Before Tar a ExtEordinary ltems

I hlreresr 0.Ier)

I

lOperating Profit before Working Capirat Chanqes

I 
chanses in orherpayabres

lcash 
Generated from ope.ations

lLess:- 
rax Paid/Adjustments

lNet 
cash rrom Operatins Activities

I

lB) cAsH FLOW FROM |NVEST|NG ACTtVtTtES
Long Tem Loan civen
Long Tem Boffowings
Other Financial Asseis

Net Cash from Investing Activities

c) cAsH FLOW FROM F|NANC|NG ACTIVTTTES

Net Cash from Financing Actr.vities

Net Increse/Decrease tn Cash & Cash Equivatants
(A+B+C)
Cash & Cash Equivatants at ihe beginning of ihe year

Cash & Cash Equivatants at the end of the year

7,089,901

(8,508,448)

5,835,380

17,u1,547)

11,41E,547)

(50,737)

(2,006,167j

(1,469,284)

1,468,648

(1,905,430)

4,214,819

(2,937,932) t6,120.2491

(,724,314)

1877,157)
8,508,448

\4,884,731)
(4,500)

3,150,267
7,854.A17

2,910,977 6.t15.853

(13,270)

{t3.2701

(26,955)

'129,210

(17,666)

146,876

102.255 129.210

Cash & Cash Equivalants inctude:
Cash in Hand
Wiih Scheduled Banks in - CurrentAccounts

3,210
99,045

615
128,595

102,255 | 7N2i

Nme: Shiv Mai Ojha



M/S. SWATI PROJECTS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CIANGES IN ESAITY
For the lear ended on 31st Mdtch, 2021

Nane: Slreegopal Daga
DIN:0397379

For Swati Proiects Limired

f)tl' .t(y-J1 '
rnoepenoeFt Dlrector
Name: Rishi Kapoor
DIN: 08422654

For Swati Projects Limited

e ,, hJr.aru I4W-
ChiefFinancial Officer
Name: Shashi Kumar

For Sw4i Projects Limitgg
a /,/ 'u

Jr# ,r" a4ft-
IoYependent oirector "
Name: Shiv Mani Ojha
DIN: 08097947 @
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M/S. SWATr PROIECTS LTMTTED
KOLKATA

FPAR
FOR THX YEAIT ENDED 31 MARCH,2021

1. COMPANY INFORMATION
Swati Projects Limited, incorporated in India, is a public limited company. The Company
is a Non-Banking Financial Compary (.irlBFC,) engaged in Invesiments in Star". A
L::lri,'": 1O 

Inter-Corporare & personat Loan. fhi -ompanS is nor a sysremaricalty
tmporlant (-ompan) as defined in paragraph )( l) (\ix) of the Non_Banking Financial
(Non Deposits Accepting or Holding) Companies prirdential Norms lReslrve Uank)
Directions, 2007. The Company has received a Certificate bearing no. 8.0502353 from
Reserve Bank oflndia under section 45_IA ofthe Reserve Bank ollndia Act, 1934. The
equity shares of the Company are listed on the Calcutta Stock Exchange i;CSE,; ana
M€tropolitan Stock Exchange (,MSEI) in India. The Company,s registeirej ofiice is at
1688, Jamunalal Bajaj Street, Kolkata-700007, West Bensai. Inlia.

o.

c.

These financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance
yift.ft1 h-d]an Accornting Standards as per the Cornpanies llndian Accounting
Standards) Rules 2015 as amended and notified under Section 13t oi'l;"
Companies Act., 2013 (,.the Act,'), in confomity *it}, tt 

" 
u""oontlne p.in"ioil"

generally accepted in India and other relevant provisions of th"" l.;. ;;y
application guidance/cla fications/directions issuecl by RBI or other resul;rs
are implemented as and when they are issued/applicabli.

Functional and Dresentation currency
These,financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (,INR or Rs.,) which is
also the Company,s functional cunency. All amounts ." .ouna"a_ot to ll"
nearest rupeesJ unless otherwise indicated.

Revenue Recognition
Revenue from Interest on loans by the company is recognized on accrual basis.

Lse of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements, in conformity with generally accepted
accoun_ting principles. requires management ro make eslimate; and aisumprion,,
lnal allect the reponed amounrs ofassers and liabili(jes al rhe dare oflhe financial
statements and the results of operations at the end of reporting period. These

1l

1
'lt

v-



e.

J.

m,

L

h.

l.

g.

estimates are based upon management,s best knowledge of curent events and
actions. The actual results could differ ftom these estimates. Any revision to.
accounting estimates is recognized prospectively.

Cash Flow Statement
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before ta_x rs
adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non_cash naturs a;d any defetals or
accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from regular
revenue generating, financing and investing activities of the Company- are
segregated. Cash flows in foreign'cuffencies are accounted at the actual rates of
exchange prevailing atthe dates ofthe transactions.

Propglly,Plant & Eqqip4ents
Fixed assets having negligible values are stated under retained earnines.

Depreciation
As the assets were transferaed to retained earningsj no depreciation was required
to be provided.

Revenue Recognition
Income fiom investments & other sources are accoLtnted on accrual basis.

lnvestments
Investments are stated at cost. All investments are long_term investments. Thc
value of some of them has been eroded due to Market 

-conditions 
for which no

provision has been made in the book ofaccount.

Continsent Liabilities
There are no so-called conlingenl liabiliries.

f oreign Cunencv Transactions
Company has not made dudng the current financial year any foreign cunency
hansactions.

The Company has 
_elecled 

lo e\ercise lhe oprion permined under Secdon I l5BA"A oflhe
inc!-me lax AcL lyot as rnhoduced by the Taxation Laws (Amendment) Ordinanc€,
2019. Ac"cordingly. the Company has recognized provision fo. tn"o." fu"'fo.ttr" y"u.
ended Jl'' March.202l.

COVID-l9 has caused significant disruptions to businesses across India. Thc
management has considercd the possible effects, ifany, that may impact on the Uusiness.
In making the assumptions and estimates relating to'the uncertainti"" * 

"t 
tf," i"f""a"

sheet date in relation to the recoverable amorurts, the management has considered
subsequent events, internal and extemal information and evaluated economic conditions
prevailing as at the date of approval of these financial statements. The -unu*"."n,expects no impairment on the operations. The management will continue to ilosely
monitor any changes to future economic conditions and assess its impact on th'e
operatons.

k.



3. Cash & cash equivalents:

]fl. I Particutars rAsatjt_oJ_2o2t ,q" arJl_O.t_ZO:O 
__l

lNo. I I I

.'.

I Lurrent Account | |

4. Loan:

No. i ll
i ,. I Loans _ unsecured. coDridered I ] |I goods: I I

;' l;

-5. Inyestments:

tl

sl.
No.

Particulars As at 31-03-2021 As at 31-03-2020

l. Equity Instruments:
Quoted:
100 Equity Shares of
Hindustan Motors Limited
Value Rs.10)

N4/s.

(Face
2,200 2,200

100 Equity Shares of A4/s.
Hindustan Motors Lirnited (Face
Value Rs.l0)

1,500 1,500

Unquoted:
1,000 Equity Shares of tzls. Bihar
Sponge Iron Limited (Face Value
Rs. l0)

21,800 21,800

1,00,000 Equity Shares of M/s.
Neptune Paper Mills Ltd. (Tace
Value Rs. 10)

s2'1

20,000 Equity Shares of M/s.
Baynee Engineering Ltd. (Face
Value Rs. 10)

o,000

TOTAL 25.500 88,027
Market Value (Quoted) 1,330 610

fi3 'r.)zt 
^\- N

!.(4*) g,

fu''" ,,t\- -",,4

q@,
/-rry



Note: 1,00,000 Equity Shares of N4/s. Neptune paper Mills Ltd. value amounting Rs.
527.00 and 20,000 Equity Shares of I\4/s. Ba;,nee Engineering Ltd value amounting Rs.
62,000.00 is wdtten offdue to the said company is closed.

6. Other Finatrcial Assets:

st.
No.

Particulars As at 31-03-2021 As at 3l-03-2020

l. Others: Unsecured. Considered
Good

4. Income Tax 8.049 8.049
b. Income Tax Deducted at Sources t2.59 -352 14,04,689
c. Advance Income Tax 16,75,000 7,30,000
d. Income Tax Refund 44,823
e, Deposits 1,000 1,000
f. Advance Against Traveiling 5,000 5,000
g. Core Sysytem 6,7 t1
h. Metropolitan Stock Exchange of

India (MSEI)
2s,960

TOTAL 30.25.895 21,48,738

7. Current Tax Liabilities:

sl.
No.

Particulars As at 31-03-2021 As at 31-03-2020

a. Provision for Taxation r7,84,386 14,68,648

TOTAL 17,84,386 14,68,648

8. Deferred Tax Liabilities:

SL

No.
Pafticulars As at 31-03-2021 As at 31-03-2020

Deferred Tax Liabilities t.3)7 |,327

TOTAL 1 \11 1 1r1

:ll
ll

l-i*\
*1rour<n-r'i);'M ffil\
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9. OtherNon-FinancialLiabilities:

10. (i) Equity Share Capital:

(ii) Terms / Rishts attached with Equitv Shares:

The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having a par value of Rs. l0/_ pcr
share. Each holder ofEquity Shares is entitled to one votJpei share.

I
'1

.il
-tl

'fl

sl.
No.

Particulars As at 31-03-2021 As at 31'03-2020

a. Audit Fess Payable 10.000 10,000
b. Ashwani Gupta & Co. 10,000 10,000
c. Bonus Payable 12.000 12,000
d. Legal & ProfessionaLFees Payable 60.000 40.000

Salary Payable 62,450i PPF Payable 7.500
g. Niche Technologies Pvt. Ltd. 787

TOTAL 92,000 1,42,737

sl.
No.

Particulars As at 3l-03-2021 As at 31-03-2020

l. AUTHOR]ZED CAPITAL
55,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.
l0/- each

5,50,00,000 5,50,00,000

TOTAL 5.50.00.000 5.50.00.000

ISSUED. SUBSCRIBED &
PAID _UP CAPITAL
33,75,000 Equity Shares of Rs.
l0/- each, Fr.rlly Paid-up

3,37,50,000 3,37,50,000

16,87,500 Bonus Equity Shares of
Rs. l0/- each, Fully Paid-up

1,68,75,000 1,68,75,000

TOTAL 5,0625.000 5,06,25,000

/-"7,- ?A
ii',otr"re"Iwe IR\
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(iii) Reconciliation ofEqui8 Shares Ossued. Subscribed & paid_up):

(iv) The details ofShareholders holdins more than 5yo Shares:

Particulars As at 31-03-2021 As at 3l-03-2020

(Units in
Nos.)

(Amount
in Rs.)

(Units in
Nos.)

(Amount in
Rs.)Number of shares

outstanding as at the
beginning of the financial
year (April 0l)

50,62,500 5,06,25,000 33,75,000 3,37,50,000

Add: Increase in number of
shares during the year

- Bonus Share Issues 16,87,500 1,68,75,000
Lessi Reduction in number
of shares during the year

- Redemption of shares
Number of shares
outstanding as at the end of
linancial year (March 31)

50,62,500 5,06,25,000 50,62,500 5,06,25,000

As at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020
No. of
Shares held

No. of
Shares held

11.61% 11.61%
3,64,200

Anurodh Infrastructure Pfi. Ltd. 3,75,000
3,75,000 3,75,000

Faithful Cloth Merchants Private 3,75,000 3,75,000

Jaguar Infra Developers Private
Limited

3,75,000 3,75,000

Multifold Plastic Marketing Pdvate
Limited

3,75,000 3,75,000

Odginal Fashion Traders Prjvate 3,75,000 3,75,000

Pears Mercantiles Private Limited 3,75,000
Shreyans Embroidery Machini
Private Limited

3,75,000 3,75,000

Wonderland Paper Suppliers Private
Limited

3,75,000 3,75,000

'i , 
"r 
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(y) The Company was issued 16,87,500 Bonus Shares in previous financial
2020. The, Company has not bought back shares during the period of
immediately preceding the reporting date.

11. Other Equityl

year 2019-
five years

12.Interest Income:

13. Other Income:

tl
tl
'fl

Sl. No. Particulars As at 31-03-2021 As at 31-03-2020
l Profit & Loss Account

Opening Balance 52.47,935 r,81,4t,007
Add: Profit for the year 53,05,515 43,66,732
Add: Excess Provision made
Earlier Year

'2,88,542

Less: Transfer to Statutot
Reserve

i 0,61,103 8,',|3,346

Less: Bonus Shares Issue (2:1) 1,68,75,000
Less: Written off Non-current
Investments

62,527

ClosiDg Balance q4,29,820 s2,47,935

2. Statutory Reserve 65,07,240 54,46,t37
3. Share Premium 2,37,50,000 2,3't ,50,000

TOTAL 3,96,87,060 3,44,44,072

Sl. No. Particulars As af 31-03-2021 As at 31-03-2020
1 Interest on Loans 85,08,448 '18,s4,817

TOTAL 85.08.448 78.54.817

Sl. No. Particulars As at 31-03-2021 As at 31-03-2020
I Sundry Balance Written Up 4,500

TOTAL 4,500

i(OLKATA-?



14. Employees Benefits Expenses:

15. Other Expenses:

16. Payment to Auditors (Including Interim Audit Fees)l

'1

tl

li
I
tl
tl

As at 31-03-2021 As at 31-03-2020

Sl. No. Particulars As at 31-03-2021 As at 31-03-2020

t. Audit Fees 10,000 14,000
2. Newspaper Publications 39.501 32,831
3. Bank Charges 28,872 101
4. Director Sitting Fees 1,550 3,300
5. Printing & Stationery I,00,864 1,18,933
6. !g!!qge & Stamp r,04,541 |,22,903
'1. Professional Tax 2,500 2,500
8. Listing Fees 94.400 3,24.500
9. Office Expenses 5t,7 69 45,005
10. Filing Fess 7.100 1,93,921
11. Legal & Professional Fees 2,27,654 4,15.148
12. Sundry Balance Written Off 20,000
t3. Interest Paid 13.270

TOTAL 6,88.751 12,86,412

Sl. No. Particulars As at 31-03-2021 As at 3l-03-2020
Statutory Audit Fees 10,000 14,000

2. Secretarial Audit Fees 10,000 10.000
3. IntemalAudit Fees 10,000 10,000

/:'Z--g
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17. Related Party Disclosures:

A. a) Name ofthe related party and nature ofrelationship where Control exists.

b) Nil Subsidiary Company

B. The following transactions were carried out du ng the year with the related parties in
ordinary course of business.

Controliins Persons Subsidiary Co. Other.elated parties

1) Loan Given
2) Loan Accepted

Loaa Repaid
3) Interest paid
4) Interest received

from:-
l) Daga Co.
2) Daga Co. (Firm)
3) Vinal Investments

8,90,36,123
Nil
Nil
Nil

85,08,448

Ltd.

'11

Sl. No. Name ofRelated Pafties Description of Relationships
Shri Shreegopal Daga Managing Director (KMp), prornoter

2. Shri Shashi Kumar .{glManagerial Personnel (CFO)
3. Shri Ravi Todi Key Managerial Personnel (Company

lgllerary )

4 Vinal Investments Limited
in which MD(KMP) wife
hold 98.57% Shaxes

Company in which KMP / Relatives ofxMp
can exercise significant influence

5 Shri Anurag Daga (Son of
Shri Shreegopal Daga &
Promoter)

Relatives of KMP

6 Smt. Vatsala Daga
(Daughter-inJaw of
Shreegopal Daga &
Promoter)

Relatives of KMP



C. The following lepresents the transactions between the Companies during the
year ended 3lstMarch, 2021.

The nature oftransaotions with KMp is mentioned below:

D. Non-Executive Director (Sitting

l. Smt. Vatsala Daga

2. Sri Anurag Daga

3. Sd Shiv ManiOjha

4. Sri Rishi Kapoor

Fees)

Rs. 200.00

Rs.450.00

Rs.450.00

Rs. 450.00

18. Delerred Tax Liabilities as per AS -22 has not been pror idecl during the year.

Income Tax (Appeals).

19. Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts and not provided for Demands
oflncome Tax for Assessment year l9g4-g5 to Assessment year 19g7_gg, as appeats

a-gainst the assessment orders are pending Rs. g3,43,363/_ before th" Co..is.ione. of

sl.
No

Nature of
Transaction

Key Managerial Personnel (KIr4pJ

sii
Shreegopal
Daga,
Managing
Director

Sri Ravi
Todi,
Company
Secretary

Sri Shashi
Kumar,
CFO

Remuneration
Paid

2,43,450.00 2,40,000.00 2,46,346.00

{$



20. Schedule to the Balance sheet of a Non
31.03.2021 required in terms of paragraph
Deposit Accepting or Ilolding) Companies
Directions, 2007.

Banking Financial Company as on
13 of a Non Banking Financial (Non
Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank)

:tl

JI

Particulars
Liabilities side:

(r) Loans and advances ayailed by the NBFCS
Inclusiye ofinterest accrued thereon but not
Paid:
(a) Debentures : Secured

: Unsecured
(other than falling within the

meaning of public deposits)
(b) Deferred Credits
(c) TeIm Loans
(d) Inter-corporate loans and borowing
(e) Commercial Paper
(f) Public Deposits
(g) Other Loans (unsecured)

Amount I Amount
Uut- | overdue
stanoms I

NrL I NrLNrL I NtLNrL I NtLNIL I NILNIL I NrNIL I Nn

NIL
NIL

NIL
NIL

l$rslide: Amount outstanding
Q) Break-up of Loans and Advances includitrg bills

(a) Secured
(b) Unsecured Q.tret ofProvisions)

NIL
89036

(3) Break up ofLeased Assets and stock on hire anil
hypothecation loans counting towards ELlHp
activities
(i) Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry
debtors:
(a) Financial lease
(b) Operating lease

NIL
NIL
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(ii) Stock on hire including hire charges undef
sundry debtors:

(a) Assets on hire
(b) Repossessed Assets

(iii) Hypolhecation loans counting to\ ards
EL,+{P activities:

(a) Loans where assets have been
repossessed

(b) Loans other rhan (aJ abo!e

NIL
NIL

NIL

NIL

Break-up of Inyestments:
Current investments:
l. Ouoted:

(i) Shares: (a) Equity
(b) Preference

(ii) Debentures and Bonds
(iii) Units ofmutual fi.rnds
(iv) Govemment Securities
(v) Other (please specin

2. Unouoted:
(i) Shares: (a) Equity

(b) Preference
(ii) Debentures and Bonds
(iii) Units ofmutual tunds
(iv) Govemment Secudties
(v) Others (please specify)

Lonq Term investment:
l. Ouoted:
(i) Share: (a) Equity

(b) Preference
(ii) Debentures and Bonds
iii) Units ofmutual funds
(iv) Govemment Securities
(v) Other (please specify)
2. Unqlaled:
(i) Shares: (a) Equiq/

(b) Preference
(ii) Debentures and Bonds
(iii) Units of mutual tunds
(iv) Govemment Securities
(v) Investment In Partnership Firm



(s) Borrower group-wise classilication of all leased
assets, stock-on-hire aDd loans and advances:
Category Amount net of Drovisions

1. Related Parties
Secured Unsecured Total

(a) Subsidiaries NIL NIL NIL

(b) Companies in the same group NIL 834 834

(c) Other related parties NIL 88202 88202

2. Other than related parties NIL NIL NIL

Total NIL 89036 89036

(6)
Investor group-wise classification ofall inveslments (current and long term) in
shares and securities (both quoted and unquoted)

Category Market Value /
Break up or fair
value or NAV

Book Value (Net of
Provisions)

1. Related Parties
(a) Subsidiaries NIL NIL
(b) Companies in the same group NIL 62
(c) Other related parties NIL NIL

2. Other than related panies 26 26
Total 88

(7) Other information

*lnvestments in those unquoted companies (Balance sheet as at 3lstMarch

(D
Padiculars Amount
Gross Non-Banking Asiets NIL
(a) Related palies NIL
(b) Other than related parties NIL

(ii) Net Non-Performing Assets NIL
(a) Related parlies NIL
(b) Other than relared parties NIL

riii) Assets acquired in satisfaction ofdebt NIL

r),H

received) have been shown at their book values.
2021 has not been
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21. Earning per Share AS -20

No. ofEquity Shares
Nominal value per Equity Share (Rs.)
Earnings after Taxes
EPS @s.)

50,62,500
l0

53,05,515
1.05

22. . Figures for the previous year have been regrouped - auanged wherever necessary.

Ih lerms of oar rcpo of e|en date aflache.l.
IorN. K. Jain & Co.

Chartercd Accountants

Res. No. 304078E-\,2
u(

Membemh;p No. 304623

Place: Kolkata
Datei 21"'June,2021

Fot and oh behar of
For Swati Projects Limited

Name: Shreegopal Daga
DIN:0397379

For S\reti Projects Linited

clli*pv-./ |,-4
Indeperltent Director
Name: Rishi Kapoor
DIN: 08422654

For Swffirojecs Limitgd),'a ./ f,/
dK; rr* ftrt"

Independent Director
Name: Shiv Mani Ojha
DIN:08097947

KoLKA}A.T

fl


